
IMLAY CITY 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

150 N. MAIN STREET 
IMLAY CITY, MI 48444 

MEETING JANUARY 8, 2024 
5:35 P.M. 

Justin Shattuck, Board Member 
Steve Robbins, Board Member  
Neil Docherty, Board Member  

Walter Bargen, Chair 
Kelly Villanueva, Vice-Chair  
Kim Jorgensen, Secretary
Stu Davis, Treasurer Joi Kempf, Mayor 

A G E N D A 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

6. CORRESPONDANCE – St. Pauls Lutheran Church (pg 4)

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (pgs 5-12)
Informational Meeting December 13, 2023 
Regular Meeting December 13, 2023 
Closed Session December 13, 2023 

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS – December 2023 (pgs 13-19)
a. DDA Expenditure Report
b. Check Register Report
c. DDA Credit Card Statement
d. Balance Sheet

9. OLD BUSINESS
NONE 

10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Holiday Lighting Decoration Purchase (pgs 21-25)
b. Façade Grant Application – 151 Third Street (pgs 27-39)
c. Capital Improvement Plan Project Discussion (pgs 41-56)
d. February Meeting Schedule Discussion (pgs 57-58)

11. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT  (pgs 59-60)

12. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

13. ADJOURNMENT

Respectfully Submitted by: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director           Posted:  January 3, 2024 

1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

2



  

C orrespondence
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

DATE: January 8 ,  2024

TO:   DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

I tems A ttached: Thank You Note St. Pauls Lutheran Church

A ction N eeded: No Board Action Needed

3



 

4



  

Meeting Minutes 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

DATE: January 8 ,  2024

TO:   DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

I tems A ttached:  
a. December 11 – Information Meeting
b. December 11 – Regular Meeting
c. December 11 – CLOSED SESSION ( provided at board table)

A ction N eeded: Pass the motion( s)  as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommended 
Motion:  Motion to approve the meeting minutes as presented.

5



I ML A Y  C I T Y
DOW N T OW N  DEV EL OPMEN T A U T H ORI T Y

Informational Meeting 
December 1 1 ,  2023 @  5 :00 PM

I N F ORMA T I ON A L  MEET I N G  MI N U T ES

A special meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held on Monday December 11, 2023, at the 
Imlay City Hall, 150 North Main Street, Imlay City MI 48 444.

1 . C A L L  T O ORDER
Chairman Bargen called the meeting to order at 5: 00 pm

2. PL EDG E OF  A L L EG I A N C E

3. ROL L  C A L L  – Executive DDA Director Malzahn called the roll:
Present: Walter Bargen, Stu Davis, J ustin Shattuck, Kelly Villanueva, Neil Docherty, Mayor J oi Kempf
Absent: Kim J orgensen ( arrived at 5: 10 pm) , Steve Robbins ( arrived 5: 05pm)

4. A PPROV A L  OF  A G EN DA
MOT I ON by Shattuck, support by Kempf to approve the agenda as presented.  
All in Favor 6  / Nays 0 - MOT I ON  C A RRI ED U N A N I MOU SL Y

5. PU BL I C  PA RT I C I PA T I ON  – none

6 .   N EW  BU SI N ESS
a.   Bi- A nnual I nf ormation Meeting Material

Director Malzahn presented the informational material packet she created and led the Board 
and meeting attendees through the 12-page document.  Highlights included:  

On page 2 you will find our vision statement and a quick recap of Stats from J an 1 – through 
December 31, 2023 ( with assumptions that we will hold no special meetings later this month.  The 
recap reflets the DDA held 12 regular, 2 special meetings and 2 informational meetings.  We 
sponsored 8  concerts in the park, 22 Farmers Market days and one special event WinterFest.

The DDA district welcomed two new businesses;  Celebration Specialists and Collection Connection 
and held an additional ribbon cutting for Botannas El Piaza for their new Third Street location.  As I 
was preparing my notes for tonight’ s meeting, I realized that I failed to include El Ranchito as the 3rd

new business here in downtown at the old Nachos location.

New in this report on page 3, you see a quick summery of all the contracts that the DDA is currently a 
partner to.  They include:

• Irrigation System with Aqua Turf - $300 each season w/ $6 0 per billable hour.  This 
contract expires in April 2024.

6



• Streetscape with GreenScape Solutions - $40,000 for seasonal flowers/plants with
maintenance to planting areas from April through November.  This contract was just
renewed through April 2025.

• Community Promotion contract with Outfront media for the billboard space that is
on M53 near the viaduct.  This one-year contract for DDA sponsored campaign
includes 12-monthly installments of $7 6 4 and expires in August 2024.

• The DDA contract with Dan’ s Tree Service to install holiday lighting on most trees
along Third Street and Almont Avenue along with the gazebo, Lamb Steele Park
Christmas tree and the city hall building.  The contract is for installation only and
does not include hardgoods.  The cost is $8 ,000, the current contract will expire in
March 2024.

• Lastly, the DDA owned building at 150 Bancroft Street is contracted out to tenants as
an incubator space allowing a rent-free bricks and motor location for up-and-coming
business owners to implement their business plan for up to 6 -months.  The current
tenant is the Collection Connection and their contract expires in March 2024.

The list of Goals and Direction of where we’ ve been in FY 2022-2023 remains that same, but I’ ve 
updated the Goals and Direction list of what we planned to accomplish in FY 2023-24 to give you a 
status update.  As you see we have 12 of the 19 goals cited in our current plan that have been 
activated and are listed as “Works in Progress”.  Since this past J uly we have completed 5 of the 19 
projects.  They include:

• Replacing and/or repairs to brick paver areas along Third Street and Almont Ave.
T h i s  w a s  a c t u a l l y  a  c i t y  p r o j e c t  t h a t  t h e  D D A  d i d  n o t  f i n a n c e ,  b u t  h e l p e d  t o  f a c i l i t a t e
i t s  c o m p l e t i o n  ( s o  t h e  c r e d i t  f o r  t h i s  o n e  r e a l l y  g o e s  t o  o u r  D P W  d i r e c t o r  E d  P r i e h s )

• Purchase additional trash receptacles, pet waste disposal systems.
• We engaged with Giffells Webster to learn about their Next Steps for Downtowns

Program.
• We submitted 5 grant applications including a $1.2 million dollar request to fund a

pavilion structure.
• We issued an RFP for professional services to assist us with a market study to help

determine an appropriate business mix, to identify recruiting strategies and for plan
creation to revitalize the downtown area.

The budget details on page 6  remain the same as the J uly meeting info, but you’ ll see on the bottom 
of page 7  a section on grants.  The DDA has submitted 5 grant funding requests since J uly totaling 
nearly $1.3 million dollars.  2 submissions have been awarded totaling $34,000.  As of this meeting 
date 2 submission are still pending and 1 was not awarded for the Community Partners art project.

The DDA has awarded $18 ,426 .50 in faç ade grants this calendar year to local business/property 
owners, with a new application being considered tonight at our regular meeting.

Wrapping up the updated report on pages 8 -11 with data from our website showing we had just over 
4.3k pages visitors since March 2023, with the majority looking at our events/calendar page with 8 99 
visits.  

7



The DDA social media sites show a significant uptick in engagement on the Downtown Imlay City 
Facebook page just since J uly with a reach of over 6 0,7 28  and 8 47  visits to our page.  That’ s a 208 %  
increase.  

The Imlay City Farmers Market Facebook also shows impressive growth of over 107 %  in reach and 
105% - or 216 -page visits.  

You will note the decline in number on the Art-In-The-Rough data since we are not activity working 
on that event.

As you can see the DDA is quite active and engaged in this community.  We are now compliant with 
all required reporting at the local and State levels and maintain a very open and transparent website 
with all of our meeting &  budgeting documents updated regularly. The website also hosts 
information on opportunities for residents to participate in some community programs like the 
Hometown Hero Banners, Memorial Paver Bricks, faç ade grants and info on the fun stuff like the 
Farmer Market, Summer Concert series and the new Winterfest page dedicated to all the fun 
activities we planned for this past Saturday.

This report is reflective of the good work that this volunteer Board oversees and how very important 
our plan is within the city government functions.  Along with me as your executive director we are 
working hard to bring back the shine of this historic gem of a small city. Building back some of what 
has been lost in the downtown and surrounding TIF district areas. 

7 . PU BL I C  PA RT I C I PA T I ON   
None heard

8 . BOA RD MEMBER C OMMEN T S
Board members thanked Malzahn for her thoroughness in creating the 12 page report, noting that some 
of the photos used in the pamphlet were quite old, but the information was good to have.

9 . A DJOU RN MEN T
MOT I ON by Robbins, support by J orgensen to adjourn the meeting at 5: 22 pm
All in Favor 8  / Nays 0 - MOT I ON  C A RRI ED U N A N I MOU SL Y  

Respectfully submitted by:  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
                                    Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

DDA APPROVED:   
CITY COMMISSION APPROVED:

8



 DRAFT 12/11/23 
 

IMLAY CITY 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
Regular Meeting  

December 11, 2023 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
A regular meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held on Monday, November 13, 2023, at Imlay 
City Hall, 150 North Main Street, Imlay City MI 48444. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Chairman Bargen called the meeting to order at 5:22 pm 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL – Director Malzahn called the roll: 
 Present: Walter Bargen, Steve Robbins, Justin Shattuck, Mayor Joi Kempf, Kim Jorgensen, Kelly Villaneuva, 

Neil Docherty, Stu Davis (arrived 5:25), 
           Quorum Present 

 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 MOTION by Docherty, supported by Villaneuva to approve the agenda as presented. 
 All in Favor 7 / Nays 0 - MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – none 

 
6. CORRESPONDENCE - none 
 
7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Regular Meeting November 13, 2023 
 MOTION by Kempf, supported by Robbins to approve the minutes as presented. 
 All in Favor 7 / Nays 0 - MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  
 
8. FINANCIAL REPORTS – November 2023 

a.  DDA Expenditure Report - $22,799.25 
b.  Check Register Report - $21,541.13 
c.  Balance Sheet - $502,388.19 

  
Director Malzahn presented the financials through November 31, 2023. She reported that the tax 
transfer from the city has been received in the amount of $263,334.41 with $66,536.44 still pending 
from Lapeer County.  These receipts will result in an additional $39,000 in unanticipated revenue for 
this fiscal year. 
 
Stu Davis (arrived 5:25) 
 
 

 

9



9. OLD BUSINESS
WinterFest Event Wrap-Up 

Director Malzahn presented a spread sheet of expenses and revenues for the WinterFest event held 
jointly by the DDA and the Chamber of Commerce.  The event saw record attendance and the market 
vendors reported record sales at the Kringle Market.  Chris Bishop thanked the board for its support 
of this joint community event and she appreciated working alongside Malzahn and Biolchini.  Bishop 
noted several complaints she received about a single parade entrant from the Christmas Haunted 
House, characters dressed as demonic Christmas characters were scaring the kids and not 
appropriate, she has addressed this with the business owner and apologies were received.  Overall, 
the event was a huge success and generated a $975 profit after expenses due to our generous 
sponsors.  Those funds will be used at next years event, as there are plans to expand our activities.   

NO BOARD ACTION NEEDED 

10. NEW BUSINESS
a. 2023 Audit Report

Director Malzahn presented the audit summary sheet as provided by King and King Accountants at 
the November 21st city commission meeting.  The DDA portion of the annual city audit was 
performed by King & King and all activities were found in good standing. 

NO BOARD ACTION NEEDED 

b. Billboard Sponsorship IC Fire Department
Fire Chief Keith Klobucar has asked the DDA to waive the fee for a artwork change on the M53 
billboard for the FD now hiring campaign.  He reported that he is extremely short staffed and needs 
to recruit new paid-on call firefighters asap. 

MOTION by Davis, supported by Shattuck to waive the $415 fee and use the space when available to promote 
the FD whenever possible. 
Roll Call:  AYES – Davis, Shattuck, Docherty, Villaneuva, Jorgensen, Robbins, Kempf, Bargen. 

   NAYS – none 
MOTION CARRIED 8/0 

c. Façade Grant Application – 325 Cedar Street Grooming By Erika
MOTION by Villaneuva, supported by Davis to allow Kelly Villanueva to abstain from voting on this matter

since she is the building owner. 
All in Favor 8 / Nays 0 - MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

The board reviewed the façade grant application submitted by Erika Winningham to help cover the 
costs for new signage as she transitions her new business at that location. 

MOTION by Davis, supported by Jorgensen to approve the faced grant funding request in the amount of 
$690.50 for signage at 325 N. Cedar Street. 
Roll Call:  AYES – Davis, Jorgensen, Shattuck, Docherty, Robbins, Kempf, Bargen. 

   NAYS – none 
   ABSTAIN - Villaneuva 

MOTION CARRIED - 7 Ayes / Nays 0 / 1 Abstain 

d. *ADDED AGENDA ITEM - Façade Grant Application – 325 Cedar Street Grooming By Miranda
 Due to the timing of contractors Villaneuva requested that a special meeting be called to review the 
application that was not submitted in time to be included in the board packet or meeting agenda. 
Chair Bargen will allow the late addition to the agenda due to the holiday schedule. 

10



MOTION by Villaneuva, supported by Davis to allow Kelly Villanueva to abstain from voting on this matter since 
she is the building owner. 

   All in Favor 8 / Nays 0 - MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  
 

 Malzahn passed out application packets of the grant application submitted by Miranda Snipes.  The 
application was received by the city hall staff at 3:00 pm on Monday December 11th.  She reported 
that she did not have time to review any of the information but was able to make copies if the board 
wanted to review the submission. 

MOTION by Davis, supported by Kempf, to approve the façade grant request of $400 for new signage at 325 
Cedar Street pending approval of submitted documents by Director Malzahn. 

 Roll Call:  AYES – Davis, Kempf, Jorgensen, Shattuck, Docherty, Villaneuva, Robbins, Bargen. 
      NAYS – none 
     ABSTAIN - Villaneuva 
 MOTION CARRIED - 7 Ayes / Nays 0 / 1 Abstain  
 

11.  DIRECTORS REPORT 
Malzahn presented her written report in the meeting packet for December 2023.  Additional items 
brought forward included an update to former 150 Bancroft tenant on the outstanding utility bill and 
security deposit.  Marla Beale communicated to Malzahn that she appreciated the extension to her 
lease and would forgo the balance of her security deposit after the outstanding invoice was paid and 
wishes the DDA to use those funds to pay-it-forward.  Malzahn also urged the board to get the their 
new ICDDA emails up and running, she provided additional instruction sheets. 

 
13. EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION 

MOTION by Shattuck, supported by Robbins enter in to closed session for the purpose of employee review @ 
5:53pm.   

Roll Call:  AYES – Shattuck, Robbins, Docherty, Villaneuva, Jorgensen, Davis, Kempf, Bargen. 
    NAYS – none 
MOTION CARRIED 8/0 
 
MOTION by Robbins, supported by Davis enter back in to regular session @ 6:45 pm.   
Roll Call:  AYES – Shattuck, Robbins, Docherty, Villaneuva, Jorgensen, Davis, Kempf, Bargen. 
    NAYS – none 
MOTION CARRIED 8/0 
 
MOTION by Docherty, supported by Robbins to approve the compensation package as negotiated in closed 
session for Director Malzahn retroactive to her 6-month anniversary date.   

Roll Call:  AYES –Docherty, Robbins, Shattuck, Villaneuva, Jorgensen, Davis, Kempf, Bargen. 
    NAYS – none 
MOTION CARRIED 8/0 
 

14. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
Shattuck wished everyone happy holidays and thanked Mayor Kempf for appointing him as he serves 
another year of his term. 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION by Shattuck, support by Robbins to adjourn the meeting at 6:53 pm 
All in Favor 8 / Nays 0 - MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  
 
 

11



Next Regular DDA Board meeting date: Monday January 11, 2024, at 5:35 PM 

Respectfully submitted by: _________________________________________ 
  Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

DDA APPROVED:  

CITY COMMISSION APPROVED: 

12



  

December F inancial Report
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

DATE: January 8 ,  2024

TO:   DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

I tems A ttached:  
a. DDA Expenditure Report 
b. Check Register Report 
c. DDA Credit Card Statement 
d. Balance Sheet

A ction N eeded: No Board Action Needed

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

20



  

A G EN DA  I T EM N B 1 0a.  H oliday L ighting Decorations
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

DATE: January 8 ,  2024

TO:   DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: Annually the DDA requests the DPW to install winter decorations on the 
lampposts along Third Street and Almont Avenue.  DPW Supervisor Ed Priehs 
has reported that the snowflakes, which are approximately 20 years old are 
at end-of-line on the wiring and they need to be replaced.  There are total of 
30 and Director Malzahn is suggesting that we budget for replacements of 10
each year over the next three years, noting that the bulb brightness will not 
be the same when comparing old bulbs with new ones.

I tems A ttached: Pages from product catalog
Bronners price quote
Mainstreet Decorations price quote

A ction N eeded: Pass the motion( s)  as recommended or amended per board discussion.

21



22



23



Kyle Downs   763-999-5677

January 3, 2023 Customer Purchase Order 

Terms
ASAP Freight Charges

Part Number Quantity Unit Price Total

P-700 1 $549.00 $549.00

LP-319 1 $650.00 $650.00

TBD

kyle@mainstdesigns.com

Imlay City, MI 48444 Imlay City, MI 48444  ddadirector@imlacity.org

Freight ESTIMATE Via Ground Transport

Dec - Jan 35% Discount Applied

6' Presidential Snowflake - 114 C-7 LED Lamps

PO#N/A
Christine - 810-724-2135 Ext 1307

Prepay and add to invoice

Sales Quote

City of Imlay City City of Imlay City
Ship To Sold To

All Decorations Carry Five-Year Warranty

All Decorations Carry Five-Year Warranty

Christine Malzahn Christine Malzahn
150 N Main St 150 N Main St

Quote Date:  

Must have By:
Ship By:

4.5' Wreath w/ Glitter Bow - 40 C-7 LED Lamps

24

mailto:rkyle@mainstdesigns.com
mailto:rkyle@mainstdesigns.com


25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

26



A G EN DA  I T EM N B 1 0b.  F aç ade G rant A pplication 1 5 1  T hird Street
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

DATE: January 8 ,  2024

TO:   DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: A Faç ade/Sign Grant Application for 151 E. Third Street was submitted to the 
DDA office on December 27 , 2023 for work estimated at $38 00.00.  Gayle 
Coulter is requesting a reimbursement in the amount of $1900.00 for glass 
and awning replacement.  

Director Malzahn requested missing information from the applicant on 
December 28  in an email communication and has not received a reply.

I tems A ttached: Faç ade Grant Application
Work Estimates 

A ction N eeded: Pass the motion( s)  as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommended 
Motion:  Motion to table the application until the required documentation is received.

27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



 

39



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

40



  

A G EN DA  I T EM N B 1 0c.  C apital I mprovement Plan Proj ect Discussion
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

DATE: January 8 ,  2024

TO:   DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: As part of the city-wide budgeting process the DDA has been requested to 
submit its capital improvement project plans for review, priority scoring by 
the CIP sub-committee and final adoption by city commission.  Director 
Malzahn has reviewed the TIF plan and a list of uncompleted projects and is 
submitting them to the DDA for consideration and feedback.

I tems A ttached: 8  proposed project worksheets
Spark Grant Park Survey Results

A ction N eeded: Pass the motion( s)  as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommended 
Motion:  Motion to approval the projects as drafted and submit to city for 

consideration under the Capital Improvement Plan

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



  

A G EN DA  I T EM N B 1 0d.  F ebruary Meeting Schedule Discussion 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

DATE: January 8 ,  2024

TO:   DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: The city commission is posting a consortium meeting on Wednesday, 
February 21, 2024 as part of the City’ s new Master Plan update.  The DDA is 
invited to attend as provide input on the document as it is being drafted.

The Imlay City Faç ade Corp, a non-profit entity with its board of directors 
being the current DDA board members must hold an annual meeting to 
update its by-laws and fulfill its meeting requirements. 

I tems A ttached: 2024 City Meeting Calendar

A ction N eeded: No board action needed

57



2024 SCHEDULE OF  MEETINGS 

To Be Adopted: December 03, 2023

JANUARY JULY

Monday Tuesday Wed Thur Friday Monday Tuesday Wed Thur Friday

New Years 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 Independence 4 5

Day Observed City Commission Housing Board  Housing Board City Commission Day Observed  

8 9 10 11 12 8 9 10 11 12

DDA Meeting Parks & Rec. Payroll Deposited #1 DDA Meeting Parks & Rec. Payroll Deposited #14

MLK Day 15 16 17 18 19 15 16  17 18 19

Bank Holiday City Commission City Commission

22 23 Dept. Head 24 25 26 22 23 Dept. Head 24 25 26

Planning Comm. Zoning Comm. Payroll Deposited #2 Planning Comm. Zoning Comm. Payroll Deposited #15

29 30 31   29 30 31   

        

FEBRUARY AUGUST

Monday Tuesday Wed Thur Friday Monday Tuesday Wed Thur Friday

   0 1 2    1 2

  

5 6  7 8 9 5 6   7 8 9

Housing Board City Commission Payroll Deposited #3 Housing Board Primary Election City Commission Payroll Deposited #16

12 13 14 15 16 12 13   14 15 16

DDA Meeting Parks & Rec. DDA Meeting Parks & Rec.

Pres. Day 19 20 Budget W.S. Dist 21 22 23 19 20 21 22 23

Bank Holiday City Commission Planning Comm. Zoning Comm. Payroll Deposited #4 City Commission Zoning Comm. Payroll Deposited #17

 26 27 Dept. Head 28  29   26 27 Dept. Head 28 29 30

 Primary Election Budget Discussion  Planning Comm.

MARCH SEPTEMBER

Monday Tuesday Wed Thur Friday Monday Tuesday Wed Thur Friday

   1 Labor 2 3 4 5 6

  Day City Commission Housing Board Payroll Deposited #18

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

Housing Board City Commission Payroll Deposited #5 DDA Meeting Parks & Rec. Lamb Steele Board

Budgets ret. to Clerk11 12 13 14 15 16 17  18  19 20

DDA Meeting Parks & Rec. D.H. Bud. Meet Week City Commission Payroll Deposited #19

18 19  20 21  22 23 24 Dept. Head 25 26 27

 City Commission  Payroll Deposited #6 Planning Comm. Zoning Comm.

25 26 Dept. Head 27 28 Good Friday 29 30     

C.C. Bud. work session Planning Comm. Zoning Comm.  Observed

APRIL OCTOBER

Monday Tuesday Wed Thur Friday Monday Tuesday Wed Thur Friday

1 Draft Budget review 2  3 4  5  1 2 3 4

Housing Board City Commission  Payroll Deposited #7 City Commission Payroll Deposited #20

8 9 10 11  12 7 8 9 10 11

DDA Meeting Parks & Rec.  Housing Board Parks & Rec.

15 Final Budget Review16  17 18 19 Columbus Day 14 15 16 17 18

City Commission Budget on Display Lamb Steele Board Payroll Deposited #8 DDA Meeting City Commission Payroll Deposited #21

22 23 Dept. Head 24 25 26 21 22 Dept. Head 23 24 25

Planning Comm. Zoning Comm.  Planning Comm. Zoning Comm.

29 30     28 29 30 31

MAY NOVEMBER

Monday Tuesday Wed Thur Friday Monday Tuesday Wed Thur Friday

   1 2 3 1

Payroll Deposited #9 Payroll Deposited #22

6 Budget Public Hearing7 8 9 10 4 5 6 7 8

Housing Board City Commission  General Election City Commission

13 14  15 16  17 Veteran's Day 11 12 13 14 15

DDA Meeting Parks & Rec. Payroll Deposited #10  Observed Parks & Rec. Payroll Deposited #23

 20 21 Dept. Head 22 23 24 18 19  20 21 22

City Commission Zoning Comm. DDA Meeting City Commission Zoning Comm.

Memorial 27 28  29 30 31 25 26 Dept. Head 27 Thanksgiving 28 Day After T.G. 29

Day Planning Comm. Payroll Deposited #11 Planning Comm. Day Payroll Deposited #24

JUNE DECEMBER

Monday Tuesday Wed Thur Friday Monday Tuesday Wed Thur Friday

3 4  5 6 7 2 3  4 5 6

Housing Board City Commission Housing Board City Commission

10 11 12 13 14 9 10 11 12 13

DDA Meeting Parks & Rec. Payroll Deposited #12 DDA Meeting Parks & Rec. Payroll Deposited #25

17 18 19 20 21 16 17 18 19 20

City Commission City Commission

24 25 Dept. Head 26 27 28 23 Observe 24 Observe 25 26 27

Planning Comm. Zoning Comm. Payroll Deposited #13 Christmas Eve Christmas Day Payroll Deposited #26

 30 Observe 31

New Years Eve

City Commission 7:00 p.m. 1st & 3rd Tue. in Chambers DDA Meeting 5:35 p.m. 2nd Mon. in Chambers All Groups = CITY HOLIDAYS 12

Planning Comm. 6:00 p.m. 4th Tue. in Chambers Parks & Rec. 6:00 p.m. 2nd Tue. in Chambers Lamb Steele Board 5:35 p.m. As Needed in Chambers Note : There are 26 Pays in 2024
There are 262 "paid" days or 2096 F/T hours

Zoning Comm. 6:00 p.m. 4th Thur. in Chambers Housing Board 6:00 p.m. 1st Mon. in Chambers Department Head 9:00 a.m. 4th Wed. in Chambers For the Non 24 hour Departments

NOTE: All Dates, Times and Locations (including Holidays) are subject to change. "Other"Bank Holiday Pres. Day,   Columbus Day

IMLAY CITY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

58



Director’s Report – January 2024 
 

Promotions/Events 
• On-going Social media postings and engagement with downtown merchants on Facebook for holidays and 

community giving tree. 
• Working to fill the last three open dates for the summer concert series. 

 
Economic Development 

• Met several times with Sage Creek Winery to discuss their plans and find an alternate solution. Working with city 
assessor to get a baseline value assigned to that property for possible tax abatement. 

• Engaged with MEDC to discuss developing a Brownfield Authority 
• Assisted new business owner with permitting and resources so she can open up her educational training center 

on Second Street. 
 
Place Making/Streetscape 

• Ongoing organization and monitoring Community Giving Tree area in gazebo 
• Had a meeting with Todd to discuss the bike rack / informational signage project. 
• Met with LISD to discuss public wi-fi and/or network extensions to Farmers Market area to help vendors accept 

payments. 
• Working with DTE Planner for electricity in the three pocket parks in downtown 
• Working with Valley City Sign on pricing to replace the non-functioning equipment on M53 

 
Billboard:  

• Submitted artwork for King and King campaign 
• Marketing for open months in 2024 

 
Meetings and Other:   

• Attended several meetings with reps from EGLE for 2 different brownfield sites. 
• Attended a CIP planning meeting, help develop the intake form, completed forms for the DDA 
• Attended Rotary Club weekly meetings. 
• Processed invoices, check requests, and mailed payments. 
• Receipted funds from the MACC grant for $4000. 
• Made updates to the DDA website for current meeting information.  
• Prepared meeting agendas, action item sheets, board packets for the Regular meeting. 
• Attended the City Commission meeting on December 19th presenting our December Info Report 
• Attended the monthly meeting with Lapeer and Almont DDA directors and “friends” in Almont 
• Met with code enforcement officer to report some violations. 
• Year end office cleanup and record management. 

 
 
 
Next DDA Board Meeting – Monday, February 12, 2024      

59



Update Week Ending December 22nd
From: Voicemail <ddadirector@imlaycity.org>
Sent: Fri, Dec 22, 2023 at 11:40 am
To: jkempf@imlaycity.org, jshattuck@icdda.com, kellyspetsalon@outlook.com,

ndocherty@internationalte.com, steve@steverobbins.net, emailstu430@gmail.com, tct@pageone-
inc.com, ddapromotions@imlaycity.org, walter.bargen@choiceone.bank

Hello Board Members,

Here is a quick recap of what's been happening in the office since our last meeting.

I have re-activated a few projects that we started a bit ago,including the bike racks and pocket
parks.  All of the departments heads met with Caitlyn Habbien from Wade Trim to begin our
Capital Improvement Plan.  The goal is to have the city commission adopt a 5-year plan with
city-wide current assets and future projects.  I worked with Caitlyn to develop an intake form,
which you will see at our next meeting, and as part of our agenda prioritize and develop goals
moving forward that align with our budget.

Egle presented its report on the Sage Creek Winery site - not good news and it may mean that
that project will not move forward.  More on that at our next meeting.

Rowe Engineering presented its report with data from all the Parks and Rec surveys for the Spark
Grant.  This data will be very useful to us as we develop our plan for future improvements to
Rotary and Lamb Steele park.

No word yet on either of the pending grants (EV Charger or the Community Center).

Tons of work done on year end matters.  Social media posts have been scheduled, files cleaned
out and prepped for 2024, and I presented the 2nd annual information data to the city commission
at their meeting on the 19th which was well received.

Patti and I cleaned up the old firehall and put away the winterfest items.  She is
off the schedule until mid-January.

As a reminder the city offices will be closed all of next week.  I still plan to be in the
office next Thursday to work on our meeting agenda and packet items.  If you need to reach me
please use my cell phone (586-801-0166).

Let me close this message with my thanks for my adjusted salary compensation.  It is truly
appreciated, it re-affirms the confidence you have in my job performance and all we've
accomplished in just a few short months.  I am looking forward to the continuation of our
efforts to improve downtown Imlay City.

That is it for now, I am wishing you all a very Merry Christmas and Happy New Year, and look
forward to our meeting on January 8th.

Christine

60

javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);

	ADP999F.tmp
	IMLAY CITY, MI 48444
	Meeting January 8, 2024




